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Interoffice Memorandum 

DATE: May 10, 2021 

TO: Mayor Jerry L Demings 
I 

r{)...____ 

c=; Commissioners r). n} r-. 
FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

John L. Petrelli, Director of Risk Management & Pro~l~tandards 

Semi-Annual Public Officials' Bonds Review and Approval 

AGENDA ITEM 

Section 137.05, Florida Statutes requires Board review and approval in January and June of 
each year of all Orange County public officials bonds. Listed below are the bonds provided 
by Travelers Casualty & Surety Company of America and Liberty Mutual Insurance 
Company. 

Jerry L. Demings 
Nicole H. Wilson 
Christine Moore 
Mayra Uribe 
Maribel Gomez Cordero 
Emily Bonilla 
Victoria P. Siplin 
Philip A. Diamond 
Tiffany Moore Russell 
Scott Allen Randolph 
Amy Mercado 

County Mayor 
County Commissioner 
County Commissioner 
County Commissioner 
County Commissioner 
County Commissioner 
County Commissioner 
Comptroller 
Clerk of Courts 
Tax Collector 
Property Appraiser 

Amount 
OfBond 

$2,000 
$2,000 
$2,000 
$2,000 
$2,000 
$2,000 
$2,000 
$5,000 
$5,000 
$2,000 
$1,000 

As of December 31, 2020, Travelers Casualty & Surety Company had an AM. Best's 
financial strength rating of A++, XV. Liberty Mutual Insurance Company has a rating of 
A, XV. The County also purchases a commercial crime policy that includes $1,000,000 in 
faithful performance of duty coverage for all elected officials. 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Approval of the sufficiency of the public officials' bonds provided by Travelers 
Casualty and Surety Company and Liberty Mutual Insurance Company for all 
public officials currently holding office in Orange County, Florida. 
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